



# DRAGOS-HORIA MANDA

## SUMMARY

CEO of Axxess Capital, Mr. Horia Manda has more than 25 years of experience in private equity investment and management in South-Eastern Europe. He had been having management positions as Chairman or Director of the Board in portfolio companies of the three investment funds, Romanian American Enterprise Fund, Balkan Accession Fund and Emerging Europe Accession Fund, as well as in other private or public Companies in Romania.

Throughout his career as an investment manager Mr. Manda personally administered equity investments in excess of 200 million EUR, in a variety of sectors, with successful ventures in areas as diverse as financial services, IT, retail, energy and manufacturing.

Since 2017, Mr. Manda has held the position of President of the Romanian Private Equity Association (ROPEA), an independent, non-profit organisation, promoting the interests of the Romanian Private Equity and Venture Capital industry.

## EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Physics, Faculty of Physics, Bucharest University, 1985  
M.Sc. in Mathematics, Paris University, 1991  
Ph.D. in Mathematics, Paris University, 1992 – 1993  
MBA (summa cum laudae), Canadian MBA Program, administrated by the University of Quebec, Montreal at the School of Management, Bucharest, 1996

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **2006- present**

CEO & Administrator of Axxess Capital Partners S.A.,  
Investment Advisor of - the Romanian American Enterprise Fund, the Balkan Accession Fund and the Emerging Europe Accession Fund

### **2008-present**

Bitdefender B.V.– Member of the Board of Directors

### **2016-present**

Patria Bank S.A.- Chairman of the Board of Directors

### **2019-present**

One United Properties S.A. – Chair of the Audit Committee and Member of the Board of Directors

### **Other trustee positions in non-profit organisations**

Romanian American Foundation (2009-2013)

Romanian Agri Foundation (2021-)

Romanian Program of the Fulbright Foundation (2006 -  
2008)